

The Board of Selectmen held a meeting on Tuesday May 2, 2011, at the Dalton Municipal Building, Dalton, NH.

PRESENT: Chairman Crosby, Selectman St.Cyr

## **Pledge**

### **1. Meeting Minutes**

**Motion:** *by Selectman St.Cyr to accept the minutes as posted.*

**Second:** *by Chairman Crosby*

**Vote:** 2-0-0

### **2. Chairman's Comments:**

Chairman Crosby - Selectman Hardy is absent. We need to speak with him and find out if there is anything we can help him with and if he is going to fulfill his duties. I will speak with him. He hasn't shown up to sign anything, read the mail or participate.

Selectman St.Cyr - I agree. We need a third person for their views, objections, etc. He is another voice, another set of eyes.

Chairman Crosby - We try to do the best we can but this is supposed to be a Board of 3.

Selectman St.Cyr - If he is not going to be here he should at least give us a little respect and let us know. We have to keep the town going.

**Motion:** *by Selectman St.Cyr contact Selectman Hardy and set up an executive session meeting if necessary.*

**Second:** *by Chairman Crosby*

**Vote:** 2-0-0

Chairman Crosby - discussed the Selectmen being liaisons to the different Boards.

**Motion:** *by Chairman Crosby to have Selectman St.Cyr be the liaison to the Conservation Commission, Chairman Crosby the liaison to the Planning Board and Selectman Hardy the liaison to the School Board.*

**Second:** *by Selectman St.Cyr*

**Vote:** 2-0-0

Chairman Crosby - We need to keep on top of the heating issue for this building.

Sandy York - J D Plumbing has been here and will be giving us a proposal. Mr. Quigley has not returned my phone calls. I spoke with Fitch Fuel and was told Charlie would contact us.

Chairman Crosby - Would like to see the Fire Chief have an office in this building by July. He can use the EOC. There should be at least 1 disaster drill this year. We need storage for this building. We need to do something about building a structure for storage.

### **2. Officers reports:**

Sandy York - The Tax Collector would like to send a notification to the sewer users of the increase in the sewer bill. The suggested amount is \$100.00. Does the Board agree with the new amount?

Selectmen - Agreed to increase the quarterly sewer bill to \$100.00.

Sandy York - Asked if the Selectmen would agree to sending a notification in the June tax bills reminding people they are responsible to have posted 911 numbers.

Selectmen - Agreed to send a notice.

Sandy York - Questioned how the Board felt about letting the Recreation Dept calling our insurance carrier directly for all their questions.

Selectmen - felt Sandy York should make the phone calls.

John Tholl - Officer Payla has resigned for health reasons.

John Tholl - All radios have to be narrow banded by 1/1/13. This will cost the town some money. All radios will have to be re-programmed. We have time to look into this.

Selectman St.Cyr - The road crew is grading, working on the roads, plow frames and replacing signs. The new grader should be in next week.

Chairman Crosby - A question was raised at the Conservation meeting regarding if they only have one account and why.

Sandy York - I believe there is only one account and it is to make the most interest.

Anyone with questions should contact our Treasurer, Sharon Tupper.

Bruce Walsh - Had a report of a pit bull heading from Whitefield to Dalton. The animal was not found in Dalton.

Chairman Crosby - Has a group of guys who would like to get together to play basketball.

**Motion:** *by Selectman St.Cyr to go into executive session for employee issues.*

**Second:** *by Chairman Crosby*

**Vote:** 2-0-0

Selectmen - returned to regular session and motioned, seconded and voted to adjourn.